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CIRCULAR MEMORANDUM

From: The Board of TTRNA
To: Members of the TTRNA
Date: October 17, 2016

Subject: NOMINATION SLATE

In accordance with Article VII, B Section 8, Sub-sections 8c iv of the Constitution of the
Trinidad and Tobago Registered Nurses Association, the Central Executive Board wishes to
present to you the Nomination Slate for the Biennial Conference & Elections of the Association to
be held at the Radisson Hotel , Wrightson Road, Port of Spain on Tuesday 25" and Wednesday
26™ October, 2016.

The List of Nominees for Office at Board level for 2016-2018 is as follows:

PRESIDENT Proposed by Seconded by
Kerne Ramnath Ryan Duemont Marli Brown
Christopher Toussaint Lisa Skeete-Cudjoe Karen Frank
Idi Stuart Sherman Braithwaite Letitia Cox

1ST VICE PRESIDENT

Karen Frank Merle Thomas Janice Charles-Davidson
Letitia Cox Idi Stuart Sherman Braithwaite




2ND VICE PRESIDENT

Ron Clement Kerne Ramnath Ryan Duemont
SECRETARY Proposed by Seconded by
Corey Dillion Simon Francis Ron Clement

Natasha Prince

ASSISTANT SECRETARY

Janice Charles-Davidson Merle Thomas Joycelyn Clarke
TREASURER

Joycelyn Alvarez-Clarke Kathlyn Barman-Griffith  Janice Charles-Davidson
Nesha Nedd Simon Francis Corey Dillion

The Curricula Vitae of the Nominees are attached for your information and consideration
The Board wishes to remind you that all members must be financial to be eligible to vote at
the Biennial Conference.

Thanking you in advance for fulfilling your obligation.

Respectfully yours

Guendolyn Loobie- Snagge
Gwendolyn Loobie-Snaggs
President



